














# ndoor Market Hall

As the new Town Hall was being
constructed, development of the
surrounding area for a covered market was
progressing. The Durham Markets Company
was empowered by Act of Parliament to
purchase land compulsorily and in 1851
begin constructing a market building fo the
west of the Market Place. Within this the
company could hold weekly Saturday
markets (extended to markets 6 days a
week by subsequent Acts of Parliament.)

The market hall was built in a horseshoe
shape around the new Town Hall, its markets
opening on 18 December 1852. Then there
were 160+ stalls, half being butchers; now
there are 50 stalls with only one butcher!
Today's market hall provides affordable city
centre frading space for local independent
retailers while retaining its original Victorian
charm.

The Durham Light Infantry Bugler
This statue, placed here in 2014, is a copy of
one in the National Memorial Arboretum. It
commemorates the DLI 1st Battalion buglers
who sounded the cease fire at the end of
the Korean War, 27th July 1953.
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